### **Holyhead Town Council**

## Minutes of the Full council meeting Monday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2022 6pm. Council Chamber.

<u>Councillors present:</u> Councillor Richard Parry, Councillor Glyn Haynes, Councillor Alan Williams, Councillor Adrienne Edwards, Councillor Ann Kennedy MBA, Councillor Beryl Warner BEM, Councillor John Chorlton, Councillor Hywel Williams, Councillor Ailia Lewis MBE, Councillor Trefor Lloyd Hughes MBE- online, Cllr Keith Roberts- Online.

## In attendance:

**Robert Henderson (Town Clerk)** 

Alex Williams (Clerk/Typist)

**Eira Fôn Parry (Translator)** 

**Richard Burnell BEM** 

**Carys Griffith** 

**Rose Martin** 

1. To ask the question- Is any member of the public or member of council recording this meeting?

Yes, Robert Henderson Town Clerk as well as Alex Williams (Clerk typist) taking notes.

- 2. APPOLOGIES Councillor Vaughn Williams, Councillor Raymond Jones, Cllr Ken Tatlock.
- 3. DECLERATION OF INTEREST BY ANY COUNCILLOR OR OFFICER: Councillor Glyn Haynes and Councillor Trefor Lloyd Hughes declared an interest at the meeting held on the 4<sup>th</sup> April as he is part of the Isle of Anglesey County Council planning and orders committee.

Councillor Alan Williams declared an interest in item 10 FPL/2021/201 as he works for Stena Line but has no control over the planning application.

Councillor John Chorlton declares an interest item FPL/2022/78 as he lives in the area.

4. MAYORS ANNOUNCMENTS: As per the list provided.

The mayor also welcomed Rose Martin and Carys Griffith and presented them with the Mayors Community Awards for their outstanding services to Charity. Carys and Rose gave a brief overview of their Charity work and the council commended them on their efforts. Minute No. 5727/2022

#### 5. Update on land at Stad Cae Serri, Holyhead-

The Town Clerk informed the councillors that he had been in discussions with AMP construction and agreed a transfer fee of £2000.00 as a one-off payment to be made to the town council and also any legal fees. Town council will take ownership of the land once all the legal processes have been met. The town council resolved, proposed, and seconded to approve accept the transfer of land. Minute No. 5728/2022.

#### 6. Update on community WI-FI for Holyhead.

The Town Clerk announced a new wayleave agreement with Menter Môn had now been agreed, his recommendation to full council was to proceed with the community WI-FI. It was resolved, proposed, and seconded to approve and accept the recommendation from the Town Clerk.

Minute No. 5729/2022.

7. To receive the minutes (as a true record) of the council meeting held on: Monday 7<sup>th</sup> of February.

It was proposed, resolved and seconded that the minutes taken in the last council meeting on Monday the 7<sup>th</sup> of February are as true record.

8. To approve the minutes (as a true record) of the finance and general purposes committee meeting held on Monday 7<sup>th</sup> March 2022.

#### 9. Correspondence-

A request for financial donation from MORLO Community Men's Shed was received. Full council agreed on a donation of £200. Minute No. 5730/2022.

### 10- Planning consultation(s)

## Reference PP-11061775/FPL/2022/78:

The town council apposed the application due to the increase in traffic, traffic management and increased vehicle emissions in the surrounding areas.

The town council asked the officers to invite the highways department to the next available meeting to discuss any future developments. Minute No. 5731/2022.

<u>Reference PP-11087129: FPL/2022/65</u>: Full application for the retention for HGV parking area at plot 9, Parc Cybi, Holyhead. No objections. Minute No. 5732/2022

<u>Reference FPL/2021/201</u>: Full council discussion on how they would transport units into Holyhead, No Objections. Minute No. 5733/2022

# **Statement from the Mayor.**

The Mayor Gave Thanks for support during his year in office and commends the council for the efforts made over the last 5 years. Councillor Parry wished the best of luck to all taking part in the upcoming election on the 5<sup>th</sup> of May.

The meeting concluded at 6.50pm.

\*\*\*\*\*\*